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Questions and Answers 

April 15, 2019 
 

Question 1:  Please clarify the Application due date, there is more than one due date on the RFA? 
 
Response:  The application Due Date is April 19, 2019 at 4 PM.  This clarification was addressed on 
addendum #1.   
 
Question 2: Can you please provide more detail to the strategies to be implemented for Goal 4? 
 
Response: The strategies noted on the RFA for Goal 4 are still under development.  More 
background on the maternal risk-appropriate care efforts underway have been provided through 
addendum #2 accompanied by Appendix #1- Summary of 2018 – 2019 Maternal Risk-Appropriate 
Care Efforts.  Please refer to Appendix 1 listed on the RFA website for more details to this question. 
 
Question 3: Do we have to include the addendums in the proposal?  If so, what section should they 
be included in?   
 
Response:  The addendum themselves do not need to be included on the RFA Application, but the 
content and clarifications provided on the addendum, should be considered and applied when 
responding to the RFA.  The corrections or clarification provided through the addendums takes 
precedence over the content on the RFA. 
 
Question 4: The budget spreadsheet – attachment 4 seems to only allow for up to 10 personnel to be 
listed – is that a limit?  If not, please advice as to how to expand that section? 
 
Response:  There is no limit to how many staff an applicant can add to the budget.  If you need to add 
more than ten staff to the budget, please submit your request to RPPC.RFA@cdph.ca.gov and we will 
send it out to you. 
 
Question 5: On page 16 item 4 it specifies a USB format for the application but in item d it says CD – 
do you need both? Or just USB?   
 
Response: Please submit electronic copies of the application via USB only, not a CD. 
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